Hiep Nguyen

FILED 3/3/2025
DOCUMENT NO. 01226-2025
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Hello:

Asha Maharaj-Lucas

Monday, March 3, 2025 10:41 AM

Braulio Baez; Mark Futrell; Apryl Lynn; Keith Hetrick; Mary Anne Helton; Cindy Muir;
Adam Teitzman; CLK - Agenda Staff, Commissioners & Staffs; Andrew Kunkler; Jenny
Wu; Cissy Galloway; Jennifer Crawford; Zachary Bloom

Gabrielle McLeod; Jacqueline Moore; Nancy Harrison

Approved Request for Change

RFC -20240157-GU.pdf

Please find attached the approved Request for Change regarding item 17 of the March 4, 2025, Agenda Conference.

Best regards,

Asha Maharaj-Lucas
Executive Assistant to
Braulio L. Baez
Executive Director

Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6053



REQUEST FOR CHANGE
TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE

Request Date  02/28/2025 Requested by  Bill McNulty

Petition for approval to
establish a new
regulatory subaccount
and an amortization
rate and to reclassify
customer software
investment and reserve

20240157- balance, by Peoples
Conference Date 03/04/2025 Item No 17  Docket No GU Title Gas System, Inc.

ACTION REQUESTED (see APM 2.11)

Defer Item to Conference Scheduled for (date)

Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain (state reason)

Withdraw Item

Late Filed Recommendation (due no later than 3 p.m. on date approved for late filing). By noon on regular
filing date, provide an electronic copy of the front page of recommendation to the Clerk, as a place-holder.

OX O O

] File Revised Recommendation
0 Add ltem to Published Agenda (see s. 120.525, F.S.) — issue Addendum and provide Notice

Provide explanation: Peoples Gas System (PGS) has requested in the attached email that this item be
withdrawn from consideration from the March 4. 2025 Agenda Conference. PGS will file a withdrawal of its
petition pending in this docket on March 3, 2025.
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The Executive Suite will scan and email approved form to CLK, CLK-Agenda Staff, OPR Director, ED, DEA, DET, Docket
Manager, General Counsel, Legal Services Director, CAO Director, Commissioners’ offices, and assigned attorney.

PSC/EXE-001 (Rev. 08/23) C:\Users\BMCNULTY\AppData\Local\MicrosoftWindows\INetCache\Content.Outiook\UXOLETR1\Request for Agenda
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From: Virginia Ponder <VPonder@ausley.com>

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2025 2:03 PM

To: Jennifer Crawford <jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us>; Ryan Sandy <RSand sc.state.fl.us>
Subject: Docket Numbers 20240107-GU and 20240157-GU

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or
clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Good afternoon Jennifer and Ryan,

Peoples would like to pull item numbers 16 {Docket No. 20240107-GU) and 17 (Docket No. 20240157-
GU) from consideration at the March 4, 2025 Agenda Conference. | will file a withdrawal of the petitions
pending in these dockets on Monday.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Virginia

Virginia L. Ponder

Direct Dial: 850-425-5314 | Fax: 850-222-7560

AAUSLEY vponder@ausley.com
123 South Calhoun Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32301
MCMU LLEN ausley.com ’ '

Confidentiality Notice: This message may constitute a confidential attorney-client communication. It is not intended for transmi
ssion

to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender by reply
email
s0 that our address records can be corrected and then delete the email and all attachments from your system. Thank you.





